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Part A

Answer all the questions.
Each question carries 1 mark.

Define the following :—

1. Voidable Contract.
Caveat Emptor.
Pledge.

E-commerce Contract.
Novation.
Restitution.

Cross Offer.

Digital Signature.
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Remission.
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Liquidated Damages.
(10x1=10)
Part B

Answer any eight questions.
Each question carries 2 marks.

11. “Parties to a Contract must be Competent to Contract”. Explain.
12. Con;pare Sub-Agent and Substituted Agent ?

13. “Consideration may be past, present, future”. Explain.

14. Explain contract based on Internet.

15. Distinguish between Sale and Agreement to sale.

16. Explain the characteristics of Bailment.
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24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.

32.
33.
34.
35.
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What ig Tender ? Explain the essentials of a valid Tender.

“Risk passes with the Ownership”. Explain.

Explain the Doctrine of frustration. What are its legal effects ?

“A stranger to a Contract cannot sue but a stranger to a consideration can sue” Discuss.
What are the legal duties of a finder of lost goods ?

Compare the Contract of Indemnity and Contract of Guarantee.
(8 x 2 =16)

Part C

Answer any six questions.
Each question carries 4 marks.

What are the rights of a Pawnor and Pawnee ?
Define the term Mistake. Explain the law relating to the effect of Mistake on Contract.
Explain the differences between Conditions and Warranty under Sale of Goods Act.
What are essential elements of a Valid Agency ?
Define the term Coercion. Explain the essentials and legal rules for a valid coercion.
Define the term Consent. What is the effect of Consent on the formation of Contract ?
“All Contract are Agreement but all agreement are not Contract” Comment.
Briefly explain the different modes in which the agreement can be terminated ?
Who is unpaid seller ? What are the rights of an unpaid seller ?
(6x4=24)
Part D

Answer any two questions.

Each question carries 15 marks.
Define the term Offer. What are the essential elements of a Valid Offer ?
What is Contract of Sale ? What are the essential elements of a valid Contract of Sale ?
Define the term Contract. What are the essentials of a valid contract ?

What do you mean by discharge of a Contract ? State the various ways in which a Contract may be

said to be discharged.
(2 x 15 = 30)
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